
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE: May 17, 2023 
 
TO: Plan Holders 
 CONTRACT NO. 2022-03 
 AmeriCorps Trail and Zimpher Creek Bridge Crossing  
  
FROM: Mario Landeros, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Change update - Bid Opening Date 
 
This addendum to the project bid documents revises the following: 

1. Bid Opening update. 
 
 
 
1. BID OPENING DATE 

The Bid Opening date is hereby updated from the last changed date to 2:00 p.m. on May 22, 2023, 
complying with Public Contract Code 4105.5 whereby any extension shall be no less than 72 hours.  

 
 
 
Please sign this addendum in the space provided below, and include the signed copy in its entirety, 
along with any attachments, with your bid documents. 
 
Note that bids submitted without signed copies of all Addenda may be considered non-responsive and 
may be rejected. 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED HAS RECEIVED AND READ THIS ADDENDUM 
 
 
    
Contractor  Signature 
 
 
 
    
Name (Printed)  Date 

Engineering Department 
714 Johnson Street 
Sebastopol, CA  95472 
Phone: (707) 823-2151 
Fax: (707) 823-4721 
Website: www.ci.sebastopol.ca.us 
E-mail: engieering@cityofsebatopol.org 
Mario Landeros, City Engineer 
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